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Re: Pennsylvania Right to Know Law Request

This firm is counsel to America First Legal Foundation (“AFL”) Under the
Pennsylvania Right to Know Law, 65 § 67.101 et seq., AFL is requesting the below
records. These record requests are related to the attempted assassination of President

Donald J. Trump at the Butler Farm Show Grounds in Butler, PA on July 13, 2024.

RECORDS REQUESTED:

To advance the public interest, AFL requests the following records and
communications:

1. All student files, records, or documents for Thomas Michael Crooks.

2. All records and communication related exchanged relating to Thomas
Michael Crooks.

3. All disciplinary records or complaints concerning Thomas Michael Crooks.

4. All communication, emails, text messages, chat sessions, or other forms of

written or electronic communication containing the name “Thomas Michael
Crooks.”

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform us if
the cost will exceed $100. However, we would also like to request a waiver of all fees
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in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will
contribute significantly to the public’s understanding of how the Pennsylvania State
Police responded to the assassination attempt of President Donald J. Trump. This
information is not being sought for commercial purposes. Further, we would like to
request partial records if all records cannot be provided at once.

The Pennsylvania Right to Know Law requires a response time within five
business days. If access to the records we are requesting will take longer than this
amount of time, please contact us with information about when we might receive
records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you
feel justifies the refusal to release the information and notify us of the appeal
procedures available to us under the law.

Thank you for considering our request.

Respectfully,

e

Wally Zimolong, Esquire
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